13/08/2025, 12:34 Gmail - Fwd: [EXT] Re: Round shape around molex conn.

M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

Fwd: [EXT] Re: Round shape around molex conn.
1 message

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com> 12 August 2025 at 14:36
To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com>
Date: Tue, 12 Aug 2025 at 14:02

Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Round shape around molex conn.

To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

Hi Steve
Can you please add 1 R33DE sensor for our oxygen analyzer to the September shipment?

Thanks in advance

Bram

rEvo rebreathers

From: Meersseman Bram (rEvo)

Sent: dinsdag 12 augustus 2025 12:12

To: 'Steve Nixon' <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

Cc: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) (Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Round shape around molex conn.

Thanks Steve

BR

Bram

rEvo rebreathers
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13/08/2025, 12:34 Gmail - Fwd: [EXT] Re: Round shape around molex conn.

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com]
Sent: dinsdag 12 augustus 2025 12:08

To: Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: [EXT] Re: Round shape around molex conn.

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER — be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments

Thank you for the quick reply Bram.

I'll contact you later in a more formal manner, as | will need to update our technical files.

Thank you again for your understanding and accepting the 'September' sensor delivery with August
manufactured date format. | will add a note to our files to add an extra months warranty, so that you do not lose out in
any way

Unless instructed otherwise we will ship the sensors during the first week of September.

Regards

Steve

On Tue, 12 Aug 2025 at 10:39, Meersseman Bram (rEvo) <bram@revo-rebreathers.com> wrote:

Hi Steve

Just discussed with Pieter, no problem to use round shape around molex conn. for the future.

Kind regards

Bram

rEvo rebreathers

Steve
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Steve Nixon

Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

Steve

Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267
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